CONSENT AGENDA

POSSIBLE MOTION

| MOVE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA
CONSISTING OF ITEM A.

| wish to remove Item(s)

REMINDER - When making the motion to approve the
consent agenda, please read the title of each item
being voted on that is included in the consent vote.



If this item is pulled from the consent agenda the following motion would
be in order:

POSSIBLE MOTION

| MOVE TO approve the Health Needs and Human
Services Commission 2026 goals.



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Eisenbeisz and Assembly Members
From: Amy Wilson, Health Needs and Human Services (HNHS) Chair
Subject: 2026 Commission Goals

Date: January 27, 2026

During the November 19" HNHS Commission meeting, the Commission voted to continue
support of the2025 Goals through 2026. The current workgroups are as follows:

1. Mental Health, Suicide Prevention, and Suicide Postvention

o  Working group members: Michelle Kavouras (lead), Woody Widmark, and
Sophia Schwantes

2. Health and Racial Equity

¢ Working group members: Crystal Duncan {lead), Amanda Roberts, and Amy
Wilson

Upon approval of the Assembly, the Commission will continue to work on these goals.

Thank you for your consideration.
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Amy Wilson
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